EXHIBIT "D"

X

tate College

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

[tem 5.3.2

PRESENT TO BOARD: DECEMBER 9, 2020

TO: SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: THOMAS C. LEITZEL /%
SUBJECT: PROPERTY DELETION

Requesting authorization to delete the equipment items listed below totaling
$42,021.50 from SFSC property records. These items are beyond repair and/or
obsolete and will be held in storage until disposal.

South Florida State College

Disposal ltems
November — 2020

Tag# Date Purchased Description Cost Condition Code
13891 11/111/2004 John Deere Mower 51,897 00 Poor
13664  9/24/2003 Del Precision Processor %3,197 .00 Poor
13249  10A7/2002 Lifepak 500 Defibrillator 5258509 Poor
12911 11432001 Gear/Bearing Puller Set $1,365.81 Poor
12012 92772001 Landa Waterlet Pressure Cleaner $1,24500 Poor
14584  2/28/2007 1996 Ford Windstar Van $3,956.00 Poor
14602 32772007 1996 Ford Mustang GT %6,175.00 Poor
6449 431989 Paris Washer $3.513.30 Poor
13887  6&/30/2010 Hurter Alignment System & Sensors  $18,087.30 Poor

Total $42,021.50

SUGGESTED MOTION:

Move to approve the deletion of College property from inventory
records as presented.
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